Yeat Yeat, Don’t Tell Me! S1E3 Questions & Answers (June 12, 2020)
1. Which one of the following is NOT the name of a business operated during the 20th century at the Swett-Ilsley House, the first property acquired by the newly established Society for the Preservation of New England Antiquities in 1911? (D)
a. Four High Road
b. The Blue Anchor
c. The Blue Elephant
d. The Blue Bonnet
2. Newburyport’s Captain Offin Boardman (who later lived at the Spencer-Peirce-Little Farm) became a local legend when he did the following in one day. (B)
a. Swam to Ipswich and back
b. Captured two British ships in Ipswich Bay
c. Drank six bottles of Ipswich Ale
d. Preached a sermon in Rowley that some claimed could be heard in Ipswich.
3. Catherine and Edward Little, who came to the Spencer-Peirce-Little Farm in 1851 and purchased the farm in 1861, are the great-great grandparents of which Massachusetts current political figure? (A)
a. Governor Charlie Baker
b. Boston Mayor Marty Walsh
c. Senator Elizabeth Warren
d. Congressman Seth Moulton
4. The Museum of Old Newbury’s house is Federal style in its architecture. The uppermost floor is often referred to as the: (B)
a. Bun
b. Top Knot
c. Attic
d. Crest
5. Which of the following is NOT a beloved farm animal from the MSPCA who lived at the Spencer-Peirce-Little Farm and whose death was announced in the Daily News? (B)
a. Schooner the Horse
b. Larry the Rooster
c. Dave the Pig
d. Socrates the Turkey
6. Richard Dole, the first settler of Newbury whose descendant built the Dole-Little House on the Parker River, appeared in the Essex County Quarterly Court records for the following: (D)
a. A bar fight at the Stephen Swett’s Tavern in 1664.
b. Witness in a case for lying by accused witch John Godfrey in May 1649.
c. Cutting down Francis Plummer’s hedge in 1662.
d. All of the above.
7. The Coffin House at 14-16 High Road is known for the following: (A)
a. It remained in the same family from 1678 until it was given to Historic New England (SPNEA) in 1929. 
b. It was built from wood salvaged from a shipwreck.
c. It was the home of Lucrecia Coffin Mott, famed Quaker and abolitionist.
d. It was moved to its current location by 20 teams of oxen from its original location on Newbury’s lower green.
8. The Spencer-Peirce-Little Farm was so-named in 1968 when the property became a National Historic Landmark. It has had many other names in its long history. Which of the following is NOT one of these? (C)
a. The Little Farm
b. The Garrison House
c. The Poore Farm
d. John Spencer’s Farm
